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Paul McAdoo <pmcadoo@rcfp.org>

RE: Letter on Behalf of Marc Perrusquia 
1 message

Sink, Jennifer <Jennifer.Sink@memphistn.gov> Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 12:15 PM
To: Paul McAdoo <pmcadoo@rcfp.org>

Mr. McAdoo,

 

I have received your letter, and would like to schedule a phone call with you next week.   How about 11 am on
Wednesday, October 14th?

 

 

Jennifer Sink

Chief Legal Officer

City of Memphis

125 N. Main, Room 336

Memphis, TN 38103

 

 

 

From: Paul McAdoo [mailto:pmcadoo@rcfp.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 7:56 AM 
To: Sink, Jennifer <Jennifer.Sink@memphistn.gov> 
Subject: Letter on Behalf of Marc Perrusquia

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of the City of Memphis organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Sink:

 

I have attached a letter on behalf of Marc Perrusquia.  I look forward to your response.

 

Best,

Paul 

 

--
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Paul R. McAdoo
Local Legal Initiative Staff Attorney (Tennessee)
pmcadoo@rcfp.org · (615) 823-3633 · @tnmedialaw

 


